

Terry L. Knox

3705 West Ramsey #33
Banning
Ca.
92220
Tel: 702-883-4860
Email: terry.1934@hotmail.com

Profile

I have over 5 years experience in RV Parks and Resorts, 28 years experience in construction. Great with people. I have strong work ethic and a positive "can-do" attitude. A strong attention to detail. I take pride in my work. My skills are in all aspects of maintenance and construction. I have owned my own Remodeling and Cabinet Company in the past.

Education

Timberline High School (August 1981- May 1984)
Plaistow, NH.
Diploma

Work Experience

Cottonwood Cove Resort & Marina Searchlight, Nevada 702-297-1464 (March 2011- September 2011)
*All maintenance * Up keep on Park and Resort * Landscaping and Remodeling of Resort Seasonal
*Launching and storage of boats
Good Life RV Resort Mesa, Arizona 480-832-4990 (September 2008- March 2010)
* Up keep on Park and Resort * Pools and Spas * Landscaping and Remodeling of Resort
Mesa Spirits RV Resort Mesa, Arizona 480-832-1770 (October 2007- April 2008)
*Up keep on Park and Resort * Pools and Spas * Landscaping and Remodeling of Resort
Thorn Hill Custom Cabinets Buford, Georgia 707-271-5700 (March 2005- July 2006)
* Lead Installer * Drove Box truck for delivers * Measured houses
Classic Custom Cabinets Scottsdale, Arizona 480-231-5270 (March 2002- September 2003)
* Lead Installer * Drove Box truck for delivers * Measured houses

Additional Skills

Skills:

» I have skills in plumbing, electrical, framing, sheetrock, mud and texture, make-ready, turnovers and appliance repairs. I can drive a fork lift, tractor, back hoe and a sky track. I can remodel a house from floor to ceiling. All aspects of Pools and Spas.

Reference

Jim Appleton Mesa, Arizona 480-626-5161 Friend/Co-worker 3 years
Darrick Boyd Mesa, Arizona 480-258-4351 Friend 3 years
Shannon King Eugene, Oregon 509-993-2646 Friend 2 years

Terry L. Knox